

**MEETING DATE:** 10/10/2016

**AGENDA ITEM:** Approval of an Professional Services Agreement with MB Herzog Electric, Inc. for the 15 existing light fixtures and pole and Media Park.

**ATTACHMENTS**

**Pages**

1 MB Herzog Electric Inc. Quote

1



Industrial-Commercial-High Voltage-Low Voltage Systems

### BID PROPOSAL

**TO:** Douglas Mclean [douglas.mclean@culvercity.org](mailto:douglas.mclean@culvercity.org)  
**COMPANY:** Public Works Department - City of Culver City  
**PH. NO.:** 310-253-6432  
**FAX NO.:**  
**PROJECT** Media Park: Replace (15) Light Poles  
**TITLE:**  
**FROM:** Kevin Ryan  
**BID DATE:** 9/06/16 **Price Valid for 30 Days**  
**BID NO.:** 9541 **Payment Terms: Net 30 Days**

**SCOPE OF WORK:** Replace (15) Light Poles at Media Park. Per Scope of Work supplied by Douglas McLean

#### Includes

1. Purchase (15) poles and light fixtures per Culver City Specs. Approximate 6 week lead time after approval of submittals
2. Remove and dispose of (15) existing light fixtures and all underground wiring
3. Install new wire and inline fuses
4. Install new poles and fixtures
5. We will replace only light fixtures that can be energized by the end of the day. All poles (new and old) to be energized at the end of every day.
6. Barricade and caution tape off affected areas during the day
7. Epoxy or tack weld hand hole covers

#### Excludes

1. Purchase or pick up of permits
2. New concrete bases or anchor bolts
3. Off hours
4. Lighting controls or time clock install or repair
5. Tree trimming
6. Repair or replace underground conduit

#### Clarifications

1. We will need a parking spot for a lay down area during construction
2. Light fixtures have a 5 year warranty and Poles have a 2 year warranty
3. We assume all underground wire will be able to be pulled out without repairing or replacing any underground conduit

**We are pleased to provide this Firm Fixed price for the work described above:**

**Base Bid: \$39,820.00**

**Alternate Add: 5 year Warranty for Poles: \$ 3,553.00**

Respectfully submitted,

Kevin Ryan, Vice President

15709 Illinois Ave, Paramount-Ca. 90723 St. License. # C-10 383811  
24 Hr. (562) 531 - 2002 Fax (562) 531 - 2272